
 

C O L L I N  C O U N T Y  

Engineering Department 
4690 Community Avenue 

Suite 200 
McKinney, Texas 75071 

 972-548-3733 
www.col l incountytx.gov 

 
 

MEMO 
 
Date:   August 28, 2023 
 
To:  Commissioners Court    
 
From:  Tracy R. Homfeld, P.E., CFM; Assistant Director of Engineering 
 
Subject: Interlocal Agreement with the City of Anna concerning 2018 Bond Project, 

Leonard Rd, Foster Crossing to CC Outer Loop; RI18031 (Not to exceed 
$2,590,000) 

 
 
The Collin County Commissioners Court approved 2018 Bond funding for this project on  
May 15, 2023, Court Order 2023-406-05-15. The attached ILA will provide to the city for 
the project a total, not to exceed, of $2,590,000.   
 
A tentative construction start date has been set for January 2024 with a tentative 
completion for August 1, 2024.  
 
Action: 
Approval of the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Anna concerning 2018 Bond 
Project, Leonard Rd, Foster Crossing to CC Outer Loop, RI18031 (Not to exceed 
$2,590,000) 
 


